



VAL MANSFIELD

EXECUTIVE GENERAL ADJUSTER

CONTACT

10440 North Central Expressway
Suite 650
Dallas, TX 75231
United States
O: +1 (972) 907 9910
D: +1 (972) 268 7971
M: +1 (972) 345 7861
val.mansfield@mclarens.com
mclarens.com

SPECIALTIES

Property

ADDITIONAL EXPERTISE

Business Interruption, Builders Risk,
Construction Defect, Cattle Growth
Performance and Cattle Mortgage
Fraud, Hospitality, Industrial
Manufacturing, Machinery, School
Districts, Churches, Oil and Gas,
Power Generation Equipment

ADJUSTER EXPERIENCE

21 years

BIOGRAPHY

Val began his career in insurance services in 1987. Val moved into the field of independent adjusting in 2004 when he became actively involved in Complex Commercial Property Loss Management.

In 2009, Val graduated from the GAB Protégé Intensive Training and Mentoring Program and was subsequently promoted to the level of Executive General Adjuster.

Val joined McLarens in 2011. Val has developed a portfolio of business specializing in Manufacturing, Hospitality, Churches and School Districts. He has managed numerous Complex Property and Special Risk Losses.

QUALIFICATIONS

Texas Tech University - Marketing & Management

INDUSTRY CERTIFICATION

Vale National – Insurance Professional Claims Adjusting, GAB - Graduate Intense Protége programme, California Earthquake Certified, NFIP certified

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Loss Executive Association
Claims & Litigation Management Alliance

VAL MANSFIELD

CONTACT

10440 North Central Expressway
Suite 650
Dallas, TX 75231
United States
O: +1 (972) 907 9910
D: +1 (972) 268 7971
M: +1 (972) 345 7861
val.mansfield@mclarens.com
mclarens.com

CONTINUED

EXPERIENCE

- 2011 - Present **MCLARENS**
Executive General Adjuster
- 2008 - 2011 **GAB ROBINS NORTH AMERICA, INC.**
Executive General Adjuster
- 2004 - 2008 **CUNNINGHAM LINDSEY**
Senior Property Adjuster

EXPERIENCE

MCLARENS - UK

Commercial Property, Complex Large Loss,
National Account Management, Manufacturing
Hospitality, Multi-Family Residential, City
Municipalities, Power Generation,

GAB ROBINS NORTH AMERICA, INC.

Commercial Property, Complex Large Loss,
Graduate GAB Intense Mentoring Protégé
Program

CUNNINGHAM LINDSEY

Commercial Property Adjuster Excess & Surplus
Katrina Commercial Loss Excess & Surplus

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

Hurricanes Charlie, Jeanne, Francis, Katrina, Rita, Dolly, Ike,
Harvey, Irma, Maria Large and Complex Losses Manufacturing
Plants, Senior Living, Hospitality, School Districts, City
Municipalities, Senior Living, Expert Witness in the Field of
Adjusting